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Strategic Selection

Process and Targeted RFP 
for Your Ideal Branded Merchandising Partner 
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HOW TO SELECT 
THE RIGHT 
PARTNER 

Choosing the right branded merchandising 

partner requires a thoughtful and systematic 

approach. By combining the selection process 

with tailored questions in a two-step process, you 

can ensure that your RFP effectively guides the 

evaluation and selection of a partner who aligns 

with your promotional goals and brand values.
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Define Your Objectives:

Begin by outlining your promotional goals, target audience, 
and desired outcomes. Clearly communicate the purpose 
and scope of the merchandise initiative to potential partners.


Conduct Market Research:

Survey the landscape to identify potential firms specializing in 
branded merchandise. Leverage industry directories, online 
resources, and recommendations to create a shortlist.


Initial Screening:

Evaluate potential partners based on their websites, portfolios, 
and online presence. Seek firms that showcase diverse 
merchandise options and expertise in your industry.


PREPARING THE 
GROUNDWORK

STEP 1
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RFP Development:

Utilize the comprehensive checklist provided earlier as a 
foundation for your RFP. Tailor the questions to your 
company's unique needs and objectives, creating a clear and 
structured document.


Issue the RFP:

Distribute the RFP to the shortlisted firms, setting a submission 
deadline and providing clear response instructions. 
Encourage detailed answers and relevant examples.


Review and Evaluation:

Review the responses received, assessing potential partners' 
alignment with your goals. Evaluate their answers to gauge 
how well they address your specific objectives.


Client References and Case Studies:

Request client references and case studies from potential 
partners. Connect with past clients to gather insights into their 
experiences and satisfaction levels.


CRAFTING A

TARGETED RFP

STEP 2
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Assess Customization Capabilities:

Inquire about the partners' customization capabilities. Request examples of 
how they've personalized generic products to align with clients' brands.


Ethical and Sustainable Practices:

Discuss their sustainability efforts and ethical practices. Inquire about 
certifications, partnerships, and initiatives that reflect responsible sourcing 
and manufacturing.


Pricing and Budget:

Analyze the pricing estimates provided, ensuring they align with your 
budget. Request a transparent breakdown of costs and any potential 
variables.


Consider Creativity and Innovation:

Discuss their approach to creativity and innovation. Ask for examples of 
inventive solutions developed for previous clients.


Communication and Project Management:

Gauge their communication style and project management approach. 
Inquire about their strategies for maintaining effective communication and 
handling challenges.


Visit Past Projects:

Request virtual or physical visits to their previous projects. Assess the quality 
and alignment of their work with your brand's aesthetics.


Final Presentation and Decision:

Invite top contenders to present their proposals and solutions. Evaluate their 
understanding of your brand and how they plan to execute the project.


Engagement and Contract:

Finalize the agreement with the selected partner. Ensure all terms, 
expectations, timelines, and costs are explicitly outlined.
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Now that you've selected a provider, it's important to draft an 
RFP that outlines your specific requirements and expectations. 
Below are the questions you should include in your RFP to 
ensure a smooth collaboration with your chosen branded 
merchandising partner.


Project Overview:

Question: Can you provide a detailed overview of the project, 
including its objectives, scope, and desired outcomes?


Explanation: This question sets the foundation for the project 
and ensures that the provider fully understands your 
expectations and goals. Clear communication at this stage 
helps prevent misunderstandings and ensures both parties 
are aligned. 


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 
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Creative and Design:

Question: How will you ensure that the merchandise designs 
align with our brand's visual identity and messaging?


Explanation: This question ensures that the provider has a 
plan in place to maintain brand consistency. It's crucial that 
the merchandise accurately reflects your brand to make a 
strong impact on your target audience.


Question: Can you describe your creative process, from 
conceptualization to design approval?


Explanation: Understanding the provider's creative process 
helps you anticipate how they will bring your vision to life. This 
question also provides insights into their level of collaboration 
and attention to detail.


Question: How many design iterations are included in the 
scope, and how do you manage design revisions?


Explanation: Knowing the number of design iterations and how 
revisions are managed prevents any surprises later in the 
process. It's important to have a clear understanding of the 
design refinement process.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 
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Customization and Product Selection:

Question: How will you customize the selected merchandise to 
reflect our brand? Can you provide examples of how you've 
done this for similar clients?


Explanation: Customization is crucial for creating unique 
merchandise that stands out. Requesting examples shows 
their expertise in tailoring products to match specific brand 
identities.


Question: What options do you offer for merchandise 
selection, and how do you recommend products that align 
with our campaign's goals?


Explanation: This question ensures that the provider can offer 
a diverse range of merchandise options that suit your 
campaign. Their recommendations should demonstrate their 
understanding of your objectives.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 
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Production and Timelines:

Question: Could you provide a detailed production timeline, 
including key milestones, design approval, production lead 
time, and delivery dates?


Explanation: Having a clear production timeline allows you to 
plan and manage your campaign effectively. You can also 
identify potential bottlenecks and ensure that deadlines are 
met.


Question: How do you manage unforeseen delays or 
challenges that might arise during production?


Explanation: Unforeseen challenges can impact timelines and 
overall project success. Knowing how the provider handles 
such situations shows their ability to adapt and deliver under 
different circumstances. 


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 
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Quality Control:

Question: What quality control measures are in place to 
ensure that the final merchandise meets our specified 
standards?


Explanation: Quality control ensures that the merchandise 
meets your expectations and reflects positively on your brand. 
Knowing their quality assurance processes gives you 
confidence in the final product.


Question: Can you describe your process for inspecting and 
approving samples before mass production begins?


Explanation: Sample inspection is a critical step to catch any 
potential issues before mass production. Understanding their 
sampling process guarantees the merchandise meets your 
specifications.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 
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Sustainability and Ethical Practices:

Question: How do you ensure sustainability in your production 
process, including material sourcing and manufacturing 
methods?


Explanation: As sustainability gains importance, this question 
ensures the provider is environmentally conscious. Their 
commitment to sustainability aligns with socially responsible 
practices.


Question: Do you have any certifications or partnerships 
related to sustainable and ethical practices? How do you 
incorporate these principles into our project?


Explanation: Certifications and partnerships indicate a 
commitment to ethical practices. This question verifies their 
claims and shows their dedication to responsible business 
operations.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 
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Communication and Project Management:

Question: What communication channels and tools will be 
used to maintain open and transparent communication 
throughout the project?


Explanation: Effective communication is essential for a 
successful partnership. This question ensures you're on the 
same page regarding how updates and feedback will be 
shared.


Question: How frequently will we receive updates on the 
project's progress, and how will you handle any changes or 
adjustments that are needed?


Explanation: Regular updates and adaptability are vital for 
project success. This question helps establish expectations for 
progress reports and change management.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 



www.zagwear.com 13

Logistics and Delivery:

Question: Could you provide an overview of your shipping and 
delivery process, including estimated delivery times, tracking 
options, and potential shipping challenges?


Explanation: Delivery logistics impact campaign timelines and 
customer satisfaction. Understanding their shipping process 
helps you anticipate any potential delays or issues.


Question: Are there any additional costs associated with 
shipping, and how will you handle any issues that might arise 
during the shipping process?


Explanation: Shipping costs can impact your budget, and 
issues can arise during transit. This question ensures 
transparency regarding shipping expenses and the provider's 
approach to handling challenges.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 
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Budget and Costs:

17. Question: Can you provide a detailed breakdown of costs, 
including design fees, production expenses, customization 
charges, and shipping costs?


Explanation: Clarity in costs is essential to ensure your project 
remains within budget. This question prevents unexpected 
expenses and aids in cost management.


18. Question: Are there any potential cost variables that we 
should be aware of?


Explanation: Variables like changes in design, additional 
customization, or unforeseen challenges can impact costs. 
Understanding potential cost fluctuations helps with budget 
planning.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 
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Customer Support and Issue Resolution:

Question: How do you handle any issues or concerns that 
might arise during the project, such as defects, design 
discrepancies, or delays?


Explanation: A proactive approach to addressing issues is vital 
for a successful collaboration. This question ensures they 
have a plan in place to handle unexpected challenges.


Question: Can you outline the steps we should take if we are 
dissatisfied with the final merchandise?


Explanation: Understanding the protocol for addressing 
dissatisfaction ensures transparency and allows you to take 
appropriate actions if necessary.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 



www.zagwear.com 16

Post-Project Support:

Question: What kind of post-project support or follow-up 
services do you provide, if any?


Explanation: Post-project support ensures that any lingering 
issues or questions can be resolved after the project's 
completion. This question demonstrates their commitment to 
long-term satisfaction.


Contract and Terms:

Question: What are the terms and conditions of the contract, 
including payment schedules, cancellation policies, and 
intellectual property rights?


Explanation: Clear contract terms protect both parties' 
interests. Understanding the terms prevents 
misunderstandings and provides a legal framework for the 
project.


By including these questions in your RFP, you establish a 
comprehensive understanding of the provider's capabilities, 
processes, and commitment to delivering successful branded 
merchandise aligned with your brand's goals and values.


FORMULATING

THE RFP QUESTIONS 



We are a creatively led, strategically driven merchandise and marketing execution 
agency that ignites business growth for the world’s most ambitious companies and 
brands. With offices across North America, Europe, and Asia Pacific, we’ve built 
our agency to perform across a global landscape powered by innovation, 
technology, sustainability, and flawless execution.


North America: 
New York | Chicago | Washington, DC | Atlanta | Seattle

Europe: 
London | Amsterdam

Asia: 
Hong Kong | Manila
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Contact us | Check out our work | Subscribe to our newsletter

CONTACT US
TODAY!

http://www.zagwear.com
https://www.zagwear.com/contact
https://www.zagwear.com/our-work
https://zagwear.com/blog
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